

Contact

iamjasonhead@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/iamjasonhead
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Cinematography
Camera Operation
Television Directing

Honors-Awards

Best Director
Best Documentary
Best Invited Film
Best Feature Film
Best Aerial Cinematography

Jason Head

Film Producer
Oklahoma City

Summary

Jason Head is a film Producer, Director & Cinematographer with a passion for telling stories about overcoming and faith. Head directed the short docudrama "Stronger Than Carr," which won "Best Documentary" at the 2019 Catalina Film Festival. Head's work has been featured on Netflix, Amazon Prime, the Discovery Channel, MSNBC, Spike T.V., and ESPN.

Experience

Freelance Filmmaker
November 2021 - Present (1 month)
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, United States

Esoteric Bunker Productions
Chief Operating Officer
August 2020 - October 2021 (1 year 3 months)

Daybreak The Documentary
Producer/ Director
September 2019 - June 2021 (1 year 10 months)

Spero Pictures, LLC
Director/ Cinematographer
July 2018 - March 2020 (1 year 9 months)
Redding, California, United States

Stronger Than Carr (Documentary)
Director
November 2018 - March 2019 (5 months)
Redding, California Area

Ford Motor Company
First Assistant Camera

January 2019 - January 2019 (1 month)

California

Unplanned (film)

BTS

May 2018 - June 2018 (2 months)

KFOR TV NBC

Photographer

September 2017 - March 2018 (7 months)

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma Area

Music Video

Director Of Photography

July 2017 - July 2017 (1 month)

For Hinder's "Remember Me" music video

Whaling (Film)

2nd AC

March 2017 - May 2017 (3 months)

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma Area

Discovery Channel

Script Writer

February 2017 - March 2017 (2 months)

Christmas In The Heartland (Film)

Set Dresser

January 2017 - February 2017 (2 months)

Guthrie Oklahoma

I Can Only Imagine (Film)

Locations

December 2016 - January 2017 (2 months)

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma Area

Heavy Waves Studios

Creative Director

June 2016 - November 2016 (6 months)

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma Area

Trading Secrets (Film)

Director/DP

March 2016 - July 2016 (5 months)

Greater Seattle Area

CLC

Video Production Manager

August 2015 - March 2016 (8 months)

Tinley Park, Illinois

SMG | Worldwide Entertainment & Convention Venue Management

Manager

September 2014 - August 2015 (1 year)

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma Area

Oklahoma City Thunder

Technical Director

August 2014 - August 2015 (1 year 1 month)

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Behold Motion Pictures

Film Crew

October 2013 - August 2014 (11 months)

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Education

Oklahoma City Community College

Associate of Arts (A.A.), Film and Video Production · (2011 - 2013)